From:  Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 10/4/2013 10:55:07 AM

To: Campbell, Michael (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: comparison function?

I prefer to compare against myself. It's totally interesting to see where | get ahead on my ‘all out’ days.
Short answer — | ride harder on the easy parts, and still manage to be average on the tough parts. t's
pretly consistent on that, and it's not what | would have guessed. My perception, instead, is that | am
getting ahead on the tough parts too. Strange.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 04, 2013 10:50 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: comparison function?

Yes. | use it all the time. Only in the last few months did | realize you can compare against
yourself. Sometimes | comfort myself by comparing against people I'm following, when I'm far
down the leaderboard.

MC

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, October 04, 2013 10:24 AM
To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: comparison function?

Do you use comparison on strava? It's when you are comparing yourself with others on a
particular segment, and it shows you against your own best time and against the KOM. It's
very cool.
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